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January 30, 2026

ADDENDUM NO. 02 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025754 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Inmate Property Canteen Resale – DOC-PE, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on February 3, 2026. 

The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation: 

******************************************************************************
RFx Currently Reads: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on February 3, 2026.

RFx Changed to Read: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on February 10, 2026.
******************************************************************************	                     
Line 43 of RFx currently reads: Model: 569 Loose Fit 

Line 43 of RFx changed to read: Model: 469 Loose Fit

Line 44 of RFx currently reads: Model: 569 Loose Fit 

Line 44 of RFx changed to read: Model: 469 Loose Fit

******************************************************************************


Questions from the Vendor and State’s Responses:

Vendor Question 1. Items 11, 12, 13, and 14 (Group 2) are for Russell 698 HBM1 Sweatshirts in size 5XL - 8XL.  According to Russel's website, those items only come in S-4XL according to their website. In fact, I could find no manufacturer who made an 8X sweatshirt.  Can you confirm the intended sizes?

State’s Response: The State has confirmed that the requested sizes are as intended. This group is being bid “or equal” and products that meet the required specifications will be considered. 

Vendor Question 2. Items 7, 8, 9, and 10 (Group 3) are for Russell 696 HBM0 Sweatpants in size 5XL - 8XL.  According to Russel's website, those items only come in S-4XL according to their website. In fact, I could find no manufacturer who made an 8X sweatpants. Can you confirm the intended sizes?

State’s Response: The State has confirmed that the requested sizes are as intended. This group is being bid “or equal” and products that meet the required specifications will be considered.

Vendor Question 3. Item 3 is for Reebok Fulgere shower shoes. Reebok has discontinued its line of shower shoes. Though this item says "Reebok Only" for the brand, should I propose a non-Reebok alternative anyway?

State’s Response: Only the specified brand is acceptable for this line. Other Models and Styles may be considered if they meet all other specifications. If no acceptable responses are received, the State may bid a different item in the future.

Vendor Question 4. Item 23 is for Thermal bottoms in size 7-8X. Substitutions are not explicitly allowed, so I assume they are prohibited. However, Indera Mills does not make thermal bottoms above size 6 according to their website. Please advise if the sizes requested are correct and if we can substitute an alternate provider if we can find one.

State’s Response: Only the specified product is acceptable for this line. If no acceptable responses are received, the State may bid a different item in the future.

Vendor Question 5. Item 32 is for Thermal tops in size 7-8X. Substitutions are not explicitly allowed, so I assume they are prohibited. However, Indera Mills does not make thermal bottoms above size 6X according to their website. Please advise if the sizes requested are correct and if we can substitute an alternate provider if we can find one.

State’s Response: Only the specified product is acceptable for this line. If no acceptable responses are received, the State may bid a different item in the future.

Vendor Question 6. Items 43 and 44 are for Levi 569 Loose Fit Denim Shorts.  While Levi's has other denim shorts, they are no longer producing the 569 according to their website. Substitutions are not explicitly allowed, so I assume they are prohibited. Please advise if we should submit a bid for a comparable item or omit this item entirely?

State’s Response: The State has confirmed that the model number should be updated to 469 for both lines 43 and 44 as model number 569 has been discontinued.

[bookmark: _Hlk220586832]Vendor Question 7.   Lines 5 and 6, which specify Russell Athletic Men’s Mesh Shorts, Model 659AFMK (9" inseam, gray). As an authorized distributor for Russell Athletic / Fruit of The Loom, we have confirmed with the brand’s authorized sales channels that Model 659AFMK (Manufacturer SKU: 659AFM) is not listed on the current Russell Athletic price list and is not available for sale through authorized distribution. At this time, we are unable to source this model as specified through any authorized distributor. An approved equal substitute may be offered, or A modification to material and/or inseam specifications would be acceptable, or The State intends to revise or remove this line item? 
State’s Response: Only the specified product is acceptable for this line. If no acceptable responses are received, the State may bid a different item in the future.

Vendor Question 8.   Regarding the requirement for Reebok footwear, I have found the current procurement costs to be significant. As an alternative, I would like to propose a similar model under my company’s brand, Neemah. These shoes are produced in the same manufacturing facility and utilize materials of comparable quality to the Reebok specification. The Neemah alternative would reduce costs by approximately 50%. We have the capacity to customize sizes, models, and quality specifications according to your requirements. Samples are available for your evaluation should you be interested in testing the product.
State’s Response: Reebok is the only brand accepted. Models and Styles may be considered if they meet all other specifications. If no acceptable responses are received, the State may bid a different item in the future.

All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.



Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	SPA NAME
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-SPA PHONE
	Email:  SPA EMAIL
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